

**ALSTON & BIRD LLP**

601 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
North Building, 10th Floor
Washington, DC 20004-2601


RECEIVED
DEC 19 2001

202-756-3300

Fax 202-756-3333

www.alston.com

Telecom Division
International Bureau

Frederick M. Joyce
Marianne Roach Casserly

Direct Dial 202-756-3376
Direct Dial 202-756-3379

E-mail: fjoyce@alston.com
E-mail: mcasserly@alston.com

December 18, 2001

VIA FACSIMILE (202) 418-2818 AND HAND DELIVERY

Donald Abelson, Chief
International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Request for Withdrawal of Applications for Transfer of Control

Dear Mr. Abelson:

On behalf of Metrocall, Inc. ("Metrocall"), this is to request the withdrawal of two applications filed by Metrocall, requesting the Commission's consent to the transfer of control of Metrocall USA, Inc.'s Section 214 certification for the resale of international switched services (FCC File Nos. ITC-95-131; ITC-95-436-TC; ITC-96-295-TC, ITC-97-261-AL, ITC-1/C-20000222-00117) and Satellite Earth Stations E940049 and E980497. The application for transfer of control of the Satellite Earth Stations was assigned File No. **SES-1/C-20010413-00749**.

These requests for consent to transfer control were filed on or about April 13, 2001, to reflect the proposed merger between Metrocall and Weblink Wireless, Inc. ("Weblink"). The parties have chosen not to pursue the merger proposed in these filings.

¹ Metrocall USA, Inc. is the wholly-owned licensing subsidiary of Metrocall, Inc.

One Atlantic Center
1201 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309-3424
404-881-7000
Fax: 404-881-7777

Bank of America Plaza
101 South Tryon Street, Suite 4000
Charlotte, NC 28280-4000
704-444-1000
Fax: 704-444-1111

90 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10016
212-210-9400
Fax: 212-210-9444

3201 Beechleaf Court, Suite 600
Raleigh, NC 27604-1062
919-862-2200
Fax: 919-862-2260

Donald Abelson, Chief
December 18, 2001
Page 2

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact the undersigned directly if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Marianne Roach Casserly

Frederick M. Joyce
Marianne Roach Casserly

MRC:mrc

cc: Audrey P. Rasmussen, Esq. (counsel to WebLink Wireless, Inc.)

WDC01/86727v1